
Memorandum
REPORT TO: Bozeman Historic Preservation Advisory Board

FROM: Sarah Rosenberg, Associate Planner/Historic Preservation Officer
Rebecca Harbage, Deputy Director of Community Development
Erin George, Director of Community Development

SUBJECT: City Ethics Training

MEETING DATE: January 21, 2026

AGENDA ITEM TYPE: Citizen Advisory Board/Commission

RECOMMENDATION: Participate in City Ethics Training

STRATEGIC PLAN: 7.1 Values-Driven Culture: Promote a values-driven organizational culture
that reinforces ethical behavior, exercises transparency and maintains the
community's trust.

BACKGROUND: Per the City Charter and Bozeman Municipal Code, all representatives of the
city (including Advisory Board members) are required to follow the City's
Code of Ethics and must take an annual training on the topic. To fulfill this
requirement, staff will provide training for HPAB members at the January
21st meeting.

UNRESOLVED ISSUES: None identified

ALTERNATIVES: None

FISCAL EFFECTS: None
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